CITY OF FAIRV]EW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MAY 5 2022 a

—
-

Roll Call

Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements
Public Hearing(s)

Citizen Comments (Limited {o the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each)

NS ;s w N

Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions
A. City Events

8. Staff Comments and Monthly Reports
A. Planning Report
B. Finance Report
C. Public Works Report
D. City Manager Report, Scott Collins

8. Consent Agenda {(Any ltem May be Removed for Individual Consideration)
A, Minutes from Board of Commissioners Meeting April 21, 2022
B. Minutes from Board of Commissioners Work Session April 21, 2022

10. Old Business
A. Rezoning of Groves Property

(1) Public Hearing

(2) Second and Final Reading of Ordinance 2020-29, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Fairview, by Rezoning 124.43 Acres of Property, Consisting of Map
043, Parcel 006.00 and Map 043, Parcel 026.00, Located at Wayne's Lane and Mangrum
Lane, From RS-40 Single Family Low-Density Residential to an R-20 Single Family
Medium-Density Residential Planned Overlay Development and Approving a Master
Development Plan, Owners: Cory Groves and Johnny Groves

11. New Business
A. Resolution 10-22, A Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Annexation of
Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner Consent and Approving a Plan of Services, Map
021, Parcel 046.05, .755 Acres, Highway 96 N, Property Owners: Walter and Beverly Totty,
Agent: Rob Molcham, SEC, Inc.

B. Ordinance 2022-14, An QOrdinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, by Rezoning 6.0 Acres of Property Consisting of Williamson County Tax Map
021, Parcei 046.08, Located on Highway 96 N, From CG (Commercial General) to RM-8
{Multifamily Residential}, Property Owners: Walter and Beverly Totty, Agent: Rob Molcham,
SEC, Inc.



C. Ordinance 2022-15, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, by Rezoning 5.67 Acres of Property Consisting of Williamson County Tax Map
021, Parcel 046.09, Located on Highway 96 N, From CG (Commercial General} to RM-8
(Muitifamily Residential), Property Owners: Walter and Beverly Totty, Agent: Rob Molcham,
SEC, inc.

D. Ordinance 2022-18, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, by Rezoning 7.19 Acres of Property Consisting of Willamson County Tax Map
042, Parcel 065.07, Located on Old Nashville Road, From RS-40 (Residential) to R-20
(Residential}, Property Owner; Jenelie Pinkerton, Agent: Timothy Mangrum, innovated
Construction Co. LLC

E. Ordinance 2022-17, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, by Rezoning 7.19 Acres of Property, Consisting of Williamson County Tax Map
042, Parcel 065.08, Located on Old Nashville Road, From RS-40 {Residential} o R-20
(Residential), Property Owner: Estate of Charlene Zoet, Agent: Tim Mangrum, Innovated
Construction Co. LLC

F. Ordinance 2022-18, An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, by Rezoning 8.86 Acres of Property Consisting of Williamson County Tax Map
022, Parcel 178.02, Located on Highway 96 N, From RSM-40 {Residential) to RM-8
{Residential Multifamily}, Property Owner: Rick Neighbors, Agent: Tim Mangrum, Innovated
Construction Co. LLC

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

13. Meeting Adjournment


















B. That a copy of this Resolution, describing the territory proposed for annexation
by owner consent, along with the Plan of Services, shall be promptly sent to the
last known address listed in the office of the Williamson County property
assessor for each property owner of record within the territory proposed for
annexation, with such being sent by first class mail and mailed no later than
fourteen (14) calendar days priorto the scheduled date of the hearing on the
proposed annexation.

C. That a copy of this Resolution shall also be published by posting copies of it in at
least three (3) public places in the territory proposed for annexation and in a like
number of public places in the City of Fairview, and by publishing notice of the
Resolution at or about the same time in the Observer, a newspaper of
general circulation in such territory and the City of Fairview.

D. That notice of the time, place and purpose of a public hearing on the proposed
annexation by owner consent and the Plan of Services shall be published in a
newspaper of general circulation in the City of Fairview not less than fifteen (16)
days before the hearing, which notice included the locations of a minimum of
three (3) copies of the Plan of Services for public inspection during all business
hours from the date of notice until the public hearing.

E. That written notice of the proposed annexation shall be sent to the affected
school system as soon as possible, but in no event less than thirty (30} days
before the public hearing.

SECTION 1: PLAN OF SERVICES

WHEREAS, TCA 6-51-102, as amended requires that a Plan of Services be adopted by
the governing body of a City prior o the passage of an annexation resoiution of any
territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE.

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6-5-102, there is hereby adopted, for the
area bounded as described above, the following plan of Services:

Police
Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using present
personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

Fire

Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the City of Fairview Fire
Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire stations, will
be provided on the effective date of annexation.

Water

1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use is provided by the Water Authority
of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established policy and
procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

| 2. Water for fire protection is provided and water lines and fire hydrants will be installed by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennesses, in accordance with their established policy

| RESOLUTION 10-22 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 2|5




and pracedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

3. Any private domestic, commercial, and industrial water sources shall be maintained by the
land-owner and shall be constructed to meet the terms and standards for the Williamson
County and the Siate of Tennessee.

Sanitary Sewers

Sanitary Sewer Service may be serviced by the Water Authority of Dickson County,
Tennessee, in accordance with their established policy and procedures. The City of
Fairview, Tennessee does not provide this service, '

Where Sanitary Sewer Service is not provided, an individual sewage disposal system shall
be required for residential and non-residential occupied structures. If public sewer facilities
are not available and individual disposal systems are proposed, the individual disposal
system, inciuding the size of the septic tank and size of the tile fields or other secondary
treatment device shall be approved by the County Health Department.

Refuse Collection

Private haulers or the county convenience center will handie refuse collection in the
annexed area.

Streets
1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by the State
of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Sireets in the annexed area. The City of

Fairview, Tennessese under the standards currently prevailing in the City will serve the City
Controlied Streets in the annexed area.

2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices wili be
installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic standards.

Schools

The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system that serves the
entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

Inspection Services
Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed area on the
effactive date of annexation.

Planning and Zoning
The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City wil| extend to the annexed area on the
effactive date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass the annexed area.

Public Works

Services provided by the Public Works department will be extended to the annexed area
on the effeclive date of annexation to include seasonal chipper and leaf pick up. Reference
the city's website for pickup times and specific information regarding what qualifies for this
service.

Street Lighting
Existing sireet lighting will continue fo be maintained by the utility provider in the annexed area.

Recreation

Residents of the annexed area may use all City parks on and after the effective date of
annexation.

RESOLUTION 10-22 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 3|5






WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and the
date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Approved this day of

, 2022,

Mayor

ATTEST: City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

RESOLUTION 10-22

CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 5|5









Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Mayor

ATTESTED:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Passed 1 Reading:

Public Hearing:

Passed 2" Reading:

Published for public notice on:

In:

Publication

ORDINANCE 2022-14 CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 3|3









Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Mayor

ATTESTED:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Passed 15t Reading:

Public Hearing:

Passed 2" Reading:

Published for public notice on:

In:

Publication

ORDINANCE 2022-15 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 3|3









Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Mayor

ATTESTED:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Passed 1 Reading:

Public Hearing:

Passed 2" Reading:

Published for public notice on:

Publication

ORDINANCE 2022-16 CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 3|3









Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Mayor

ATTESTED:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Passed 1 Reading:

Public Hearing:

Passed 2" Reading:

Published for public notice on:

In:

Publication

ORDINANCE 2022-17 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 3|3









Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Mayor

ATTESTED:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Passed 1%t Reading:

Public Hearing:

Passed 2" Reading:

Published for public notice on:

In:

Publication

ORDINANCE 2022-18

CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 3|3



